## Alaska Injury Data Resource Guide

8/1/24



Ref	Injury Data Set	Type of Data	Agency	Current Contact	Website Link	Report Al/AN?	Parameter List	Access Level	Years Available	Limitations and Other Notes
MUL	TIPLE CAUS	ES OF INJURIES								
1	AK Health Facilities Data Reporting System (HFDR)	All inpatient, emergency department and outpatient visits from Alaska hospitals	Alaska Division of Public Health, Health Analytics and Vital Records Section (HAVRS)	Health Analytics healthanalytics@alaska.gov 907-465-8604 (Juneau)	https://health.alaska.gov/dph/ VitalStats/Pages/HFDR/defau lt.aspx	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	De-identified case data available with approved data agreement	ER, Outpatient: 2016-present Inpatient: 2016-present	In 2016, reporting became mandatory, though military hospitals are not yet participating.
2	Alaska Medicaid Claims	Injury frequency and associated costs for Medicaid patients, including member demographics, service authorizations, code sets, providers, and claims	Alaska Division of Health Care Services, Medicaid	Jennifer Ritchie  Jennifer.Ritchie@alaska.gov  907-903-1229 (Anchorage)	https://health.alaska.gov/dh cs/Pages/default.aspx	Y	Specific data elements cannot be provided to outside organizations including member and provider PHI/PII.	Pre-defined aggregate data summaries provided at no cost; aggregate ad-hoc reports available for a fee. Request data through the Commissioner's public information office	2014 to present	Full list of data elements not available for public use
3	Alaska Native Medical Center (ANMC) Trauma Registry	Injured patients admitted to ANMC, held for observation, transferred to an acute care hospital, or declared dead in the ED, including trauma, poisoning, suffocation, and the effects of temperature	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium	Angeline Washington alwashington@anthc.org 907-729-2714 (Anchorage)		Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	De-identified case data available with approved data agreement	1991 to present	Data are the same as what is included in the Statewide Trauma Registry, but are available from ANMC one to two months after the hospital admission: statewide data are available 1-1.5 years after hospitalization
4	Alaska Occupational Injury Surveillance System (OISS)	Fatal disease, injury, or other condition of public health importance known or suspected to result from the person's occupation or work activities occurring in Alaska	Alaska Division of Public Health, Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion	Ashley Hannigan <u>Ashley.hannigan2@alaska.gov</u> <u>epi-injury@alaska.gov</u> 907-269-8050 (Anchorage)	https://health.alaska.gov/dph/ Epi/injury/Pages/occupation injury/default.aspx	Y	Parameter list for fatal cases is available	Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest. Some users may be able to receive de- identified case data.	1992 to present	Case data request must fall within State of AK confidentiality and data release protocols: refer to: https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Epi/Pages/confidentiality/default.aspx
5	Alaska Syndromic Surveillance	Potential outbreaks and health problems using Alaska hospital emergency department data	Alaska Division of Public Health, Epidemiology	Louisa Castrodale louisa.castrodale@alaska.gov 907-269-8002 (Anchorage)  Anna Frick anna.frick@alaska.gov 907-269-8000 (Anchorage)	https://health.alaska.gov/dph/ Epi/id/Pages/synd_surv/defau lt.aspx	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	De-identified case data may be available with approved data agreement, with specific permission	2014 for first facility, ANMC in 2015, most hospitals by 2017	Enables real-time identification of cases and outbreaks
6	Alaska Trauma Registry (ATR)	Injured patients admitted to an Alaska hospital, held for observation, transferred to an acute care hospital, or declared dead in the Emergency Department, including trauma, poisoning, suffocation, and the effects of temperature	Alaska Division of Public Health, Rural and Community Health Systems	Charlotte Bender_charlotte.bender@alaska.gov 907-334-4471 (Anchorage)  Wendy Allen wendy.allen@alaska.gov 907-334-2175 (Anchorage)	https://health.alaska.gov/dp h/Emergency/Pages/traum a/registry.aspx	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	De-identified case data available with approved data agreement	1991 to present (2016 most recent)	Changes in data system/formats (2009) and ICD codes (2015) need to be accommodated during data analysis

Ref	f # Injury Data Set	Type of Data	Agency	Current Contact	Website Link	Report Al/AN?	Parameter List	Access Level	Years Available	Limitations and Other Notes
-	Alaska Trooper Incident Data	Offender, violation, and substance involvement from reported Trooper incidents; no narrative or circumstance details	Alaska Department of Safety, Public Information Office	Tim DeSpain tim.despain@alaska.gov 907-269-5549 (Anchorage)		Some (<50% of cases list race)	Parameter list or data dictionary available	Limited de-identified case data available with approved data agreement. For detailed reports, ongoing data sharing agreement might be needed and fees	2012 to present	Best used for case identification only: full Alaska State Trooper report is needed for circumstance details
8	Alaska Trooper Daily Dispatch	Daily Trooper activities around the state, including death circumstances, provided through brief narratives	Alaska Department of Safety, Public Information Office	Public Information Office 907-269-5511 (Anchorage)	https://dailydispatch.dps.alas ka.gov/	Some	N/A (Narrative of incident only)	Online public access	Only one year of data (going back from the date of access) is available	Best used for case identification only: full Alaska State Trooper report is needed for circumstance details
Ş	Alaska Uniform Response Online Reporting Access (AURORA) EMS data	Transportation and care of patients by Alaska certified Emergency Medical Service providers during transport to hospitals	Alaska Division of Public Health, Rural and Community Health Systems	Bryan Emmons Bryan.Emmons@Alaska.gov 907-782-5078 (Anchorage)	www.ems.alaska.gov	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest. Deidentified case data may potentially be available with approved data agreement.	2010 to present	All EMS transports originating from the State of Alaska are required to be reported. With permission, data can be accessed online through the Biospatial platform.
1	Alaska Violent Death Reporting System (AKVDRS)	Violent deaths, using multiple sources linked to describe circumstantial and environmental factors that contribute to the deaths including characterization of perpetrators; toxicology is determined for some cases	Alaska Division of Public Health, Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion	Ashley Hannigan  Ashley.hannigan2@alaska.gov epi-injury@alaska.gov 907-269-8050 (Anchorage)	https://health.alaska.gov/dph /Epi/injury/Pages/akvdrs/def ault.aspx	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	De-identified case data available with approved data agreement; online public access to aggregate data will be available in the future through Tableau, PowerBI, or RMarkdown	2003 to present	Case data request must fall within State of AK confidentiality and data release protocols: refer to: https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Epi/Pages/confidentiality/default.aspx
1	Alaska Vital Records (AKVR)	Demographics and causes of death for all reported deaths in Alaska, including injury deaths	Alaska Division of Public Health, Health Analytics and Vital Records (HAVR)	Abigail Newby-Kew healthanalytics@alaska.gov abigail.newby-kew@alaska.gov 907-465-8643 (Juneau)	https://health.alaska.gov/dph /VitalStats/Pages/data/defau lt.aspx	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	De-identified case data available with approved data agreement	Using 1989 Death Cert: 1970-2014 Using 2003 Death Cert: 2014 to present	
1	Alaska Workers' Compensation Injury data (AKWC)	Injuries and illnesses occurring to payrolled private sector and state workers in Alaska	Div. of Workers' Compensation Alaska Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development	Alexis Hildebrand: alexis.hildebrand@alaska.gov 907-465-6059 (Juneau)	https://labor.alaska.gov/wc/	N	Parameter list or data dictionary available	Aggregate data summaries based on parameters of interest can be requested.	1995-2012, 2015-present	System was transitioning from paper to EDI reporting during 2013 to 2014: data those years are not considered reliable.
			Inium. Data Bassuma				NTED and INILIDY DREVENT			

Ref#	Injury Data Set	Type of Data	Agency	Current Contact	Website Link	Report Al/AN?	Parameter List	Access Level	Years Available	Limitations and Other Notes
13	Behavioral Risk Factors Surveillance System (BRFSS)	BRFSS collects information about the health of adults, including health-related behaviors, chronic health conditions, and use of preventive services	Alaska Division of Public Health, Chronic Disease	Jodi Barnett, Program Manager jodi.barnett@alaska.gov 907-269-8127 (Anchorage) Vacant: Public Health Data Analyst	https://dhss.alaska.gov/health /dph/Chronic/Pages/brfss/dat acenter.aspx	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	Summary data is available to the public through the Alaska BRFSS data center https://alaska-dph.shinyapps.io/BRF SS/. Raw datasets are made available with an approved data use agreement. Contact brfss@alaska.gov for any summary or raw dataset requests.	1991 to present	Data are collected through a random digit dial phone survey.
14	Childhood Understanding Behaviors Survey (CUBS)	Health and early childhood experiences, including injury/domestic violence/household safety information	Alaska Division of Public Health, Women's, Children's and Family Health	Margaret Young margaret.young@alaska.gov 907-269-5657 (Anchorage)	https://health.alaska.gov/dph/wcfh/Pages/mchepi/cubs/data.aspx https://alaska-dph.shinyapps.io/CUBS/	Y	Parameter list with partial descriptions available	De-identified case data available with approved data agreement; online public access to aggregate data is available through the CUBS Data Visualization Tool.	2008 to present	Survey questions change every few years. Data collected through a mail and phone survey of mothers of 3-year-olds
15	Education and Research Towards Health (EARTH) Study	Health-related risk and protective factors, including safety behaviors and alcohol use, among Alaska Native people	Alaska Native Tribal Health Consortium and National Cancer Institute	Tim Thomas tkthomas@anthc.org 907-729-1900 (Anchorage)	http://anthctoday.org/epicente r/publications/Reports Pubs/ AK databook 10-12-2010.pdf http://anthctoday.org/epicente r/publications/Reports Pubs/ All Alaska May072009.pdf	Υ	Parameter list developed from data collection form/survey	Online public access to study population	2004 to 2006	Data include Southeast, South Central and Yukon-Kuskokwim regions of Alaska
16	National College Health Assessment (NCHA)	Self-reported behaviors of college students, at participating colleges, on mental illness, injury prevention, drug/alcohol use, suicide	American College Health Association	Christine Kukich ckukich@acha.org 443-270-4563 (Maryland)	https://www.acha.org/ACHA/ Resources/Survey_Data/NCH A/NCHA/Data/Publications_a nd_Reports.aspx?hkey=4246 1a35-897f-4644-bde7- f2410d487ca5	~Y (AN/AI /NH)	Refer to available data collection form: form updated every few years	Participating universities may receive datasets for their schools; aggregate reports are publicly available online. With membership and approved data request, researchers may receive analyzable datasets for aggregated schools for selected (not all) parameters	2000 to present	Not possible to identify data by individual state; data are grouped by region (e.g. the western region = AK, AZ, CA, CO, HI, ID, MT, NV, NM, OR, UT, WA, and WY).  To make a data use request, you can find the necessary information and step-by-step instructions at: https://app.smartsheet.com/b/publish?EQBCT=47c57bbcb04b4bf1894d0a771ba85fd7
17	National Data Warehouse (NDW)	Indian Health Services user population patient registrations and medical encounter summaries	Indian Health Service; Alaska Area office	Diana Roberts diana.roberts@ihs.gov 907-729-3665 (Anchorage) Sherry Foster sherry.foster@ihs.gov 907-729-3668	https://www.ihs.gov/NDW/	Υ	Parameter list or data dictionary available	De-identified case data available with agency contract; public can request already-generated aggregate summaries through IHS office	Early 1970's to present	Requests for aggregate summaries may only be satisfied if a pre- existing report Is available. Certain customized aggregate summaries may be available.

Re	# Injury Data Set	Type of Data	Agency	Current Contact	Website Link	Report Al/AN?	Parameter List	Access Level	Years Available	Limitations and Other Notes
1	Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS)	Maternal attitudes and experiences before, during, & after pregnancy, including multiple safety behaviors (e.g. abuse, alcohol, car seats)	Alaska Division of Public Health, Women's, Children's and Family Health	Kathy Perham-Hester <u>kathy.perham-hester@alaska.gov</u> 907-269-3447 (Anchorage)	https://health.alaska.gov/dp h/wcfh/Pages/mchepi/pram s/data.aspx	Y	Refer to available data collection form	De-identified case data available with approved data agreement.	1991 to present	
1	National Violent Death Reporting System (NVDRS)	Violent deaths, with data provided from multiple sources, including state and local medical examiner, coroner, law enforcement, toxicology, and vital statistics records	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control	800-CDC-Info (Georgia)	https://www.cdc.gov/violenc eprevention/datasources/nv drs/index.html	Y	Parameter list available; Data Dictionary available at https://www.cdc.gov/violencep revention/pdf/nvdrs/nvdrsCodi ngManual.pdf	Online public access through WISQARS at: https://www.cdc.gov/in jury/wisqars/nvdrs.htm !	2003 to present (Alaska)	
2	Web-based Injury Statistics Query and Reporting System (WISQARS)	Fatal and nonfatal injury, violent death, Years of Potential Life Lost, health equity and cost of injury provided from a variety of sources	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control	800-CDC-Info (Georgia)	https://www.cdc.gov/injury/w isqars/index.html	Fatal: Y Non- Fatal: N	See different sections of WISQARS website for parameter choices	Online public access	1981 to present	Limited non-fatal data: No Alaska Native/ American Indian category or state-specific data available for non-fatal injuries, use for national comparison data
2	Wide-ranging ONline Data for Epidemiologic Research (WONDER)	U.S. births, deaths, cancer, TB cases, vaccinations, environmental exposures, population estimates, and other topics	Centers for Disease Control & Prevention National Center for Surveillance, Epidemiology, & Laboratory Services	800-CDC-Info (Georgia)	https://wonder.cdc.gov/	Y	See different sections of WONDER website for parameter choices	Online public access	1999 to present	Produces tables, maps and bar charts for comparisons
2	Youth Risk Behavior Survey (YRBS)	Self-reported behaviors related to safety, violence, bullying, suicide and mental health, tobacco use, alcohol use, marijuana, drug use, physical activity, weight status, nutrition, and sexual activity, student substance use perceptions, and student connectedness and resilience collected using a school-based youth survey.	Alaska Division of Public Health, Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion	Karol Fink  Karol.Fink@Alaska.gov  907-269-8030 (Anchorage)	https://dhss.alaska.gov/healt h/dph/Chronic/Pages/yrbs/de fault.aspx	Y	Questionnaires indicating data gathered available at https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Chronic/Pages/yrbs/questionnaires.aspx, or data dictionary available by contacting yrbs@alaska.gov	Online public access to statewide traditional high schools (HS), statewide alternative HSs, and individual participating school districts datasets on the YRBS website. De- identified datasets are available with an approved YRBS data use agreement.	Statewide traditional HS results:1995, 2003, biennially 2007 to 2019 and 2023. Statewide alternative HS results: biennially 2009 to 2019 and 2023. Local results: biennially 2003 to 2019 and 2023.	Statewide datasets are only used to generate statewide estimates. Local dataset can be used to generate school district estimates. 2021 data were not collected due to pandemic.
				ВОА	TING SAFETY AND DRO	WNING				
2	Alaska Drowning Surveillance System (AKDSS)	Demographics and circumstances on drowning deaths that occur in Alaska	Alaska Division of Public Health, Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion	Ashley Hannigan  Ashley.hannigan2@alaska.gov epi-injury@alaska.gov 907-269-8050 (Anchorage)	https://health.alaska.gov/d ph/Epi/injury/Pages/Drowni ng.aspx	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest. Deidentified case data may be available to some users with approval.	2000 to present Watercraft- associated information limited after 2008.	Case data request must fall within State of AK confidentiality and data release protocols: refer to:  https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Epi/Pages/confidentiality/default.aspx
ŀ	ttps://epi.anthc.o	g/wp-content/uploads/2024/11/AI	N-Injury-Data-Resource-	081424.pdf	ALASKA NATIVE EPIDEMIO	LOGY CE	NTER and INJURY PREVENTI	ON PROGRAM		Page 4

Ref#	Injury Data Set	Type of Data	Agency	Current Contact	Website Link	Report Al/AN?	Parameter List	Access Level	Years Available	Limitations and Other Notes
24	Boating Accident Report Database (BARD)	State vessel registration and recreational boating accidents, including injuries, fatalities, and property loss	Alaska Office of Boating Safety	Joe McCullough joseph.mccullough@alaska.gov 907-269-8704 (Anchorage)	https://www.uscgboating.org/s tatistics/accident_statistics.ph p	N	Refer to available data collection form	Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest. De- identified case data may be available to some users with approval	1998 to present (some improvement in data collection in 2004)	Data are self-reported using the form: some cases are also identified through Alaska State Troopers Daily Dispatch. Additional case details acquired using full Trooper reports
25	Commercial Fishing Incident Database (CFID)	Workplace fatalities and vessel disasters in the U.S. commercial fishing industry	Centers for Disease Control, National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health	Samantha Case scase@cdc.gov 907-271-1569 (Anchorage)	https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/fishing/default.html	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest	2000 to present	
26	Fisherman's Fund Injury Data	Workplace injuries for Alaska Commercial Fishermen who have filed claims for medical benefits	Alaska Division of Worker's Compensation, Fisherman's Funds	Velma Thomas velma.thomas@alaska.gov 907-465-6045 (Juneau)	https://labor.alaska.gov/wc/ffund.htm	N	Parameter list developed from data collection form/survey	De-identified case data available to public; fees applied if data extraction takes more than 5 hours. To obtain data, requestor should submit a public records request to the Division on its prescribed form 07-6122	1990 to 2014	Payor of last resort for injury medical treatment for fishermen who do not qualify for Workers Compensation
TRA	ANSPORTATION	ON, INCLUDING EMERGEN	ICY MEDICAL SEF	RVICE (EMS) AND MEDIVAC						
27	Alaska Driver Safety Phone Survey	Self-reported driver behavior including type of vehicle, distances driven, distractions experienced	Safe Alaskans	Marcia Howell  marcia.howell@safealaskans.org  907-929-3939 (Anchorage)	http://safealaskans.org/	Y	Refer to available data collection form	Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest	2010 to present	
28	Alaska Motor Vehicle Crash Data	Details on motor vehicle crashes on public roadways in Alaska	AK Dept. of Transportation and Public Facilities	Tammy Kramer tammy.kramer@alaska.gov 907-465-8944 (Juneau)  Derrick Grimes derrick.grimes@alaska.gov 907-465-8815 (Juneau)	No on-line access	N	Parameter list or data dictionary available-crash type, person injury, crash circumstance, vehicle information, roadway attributes, etc.	Non-confidential data available upon request.	Mid 1970's to present	To be included in the data set, a crash must involve a motor vehicle (including ATVs and snowmachines) traveling on a roadway customarily open to the public and must result in the death of at least one person within 30 days of the crash. Do not collect VIN numbers.
29	Alaska Vehicle Volume and Class Data	Motor vehicle counts and class data. Includes average annual daily traffic, vehicle miles of travel, percentage of trucks/passenger vehicles/motorcycles/etc.	AK Dept. of Transportation and Public Facilities	Scott Vockeroth scott.vockeroth@alaska.gov 907-451-2251 (Fairbanks)	https://alaskatrafficdata.drake well.com/publicmultinodemap. asp https://dot.alaska.gov/stwdpln g/sis/traffic.shtml	N	Volume and class provided by route. Statewide and Regional VMT's available.	Full Access	Mid 1970's to present	The most requested vehicle volume statistics is the Average Annual Daily Traffic and Vehicle Miles of Travel (VMT). For vehicle class, can provide percentage of vehicles by type.

Ref#	Injury Data Set	Type of Data	Agency	Current Contact	Website Link	Report Al/AN?	Parameter List	Access Level	Years Available	Limitations and Other Notes
30	Fatality Analysis Reporting System (FARS)	All known motor vehicle crashes where there is at least one fatality, including demographics, safety gear use, and substance use	National Highway Traffic Safety Administration	Desiree Downey desiree.downey@alaska.gov 907-465-8532 (Juneau)	https://www- fars.nhtsa.dot.gov/Main/index. aspx	Y	Parameter list developed from data collection form/survey	Online public access	1994 ongoing (most recent data usually 1- 2 years behind present date)	To be included in the data set, a crash must involve a motor vehicle traveling on a roadway customarily open to the public and must result in the death of at least one person within 30 days of the crash
31	National EMS Information System (NEMSIS)	Emergency Medical Service transport agency, certifications, locations, vehicle used, staff involved, devices used, facility, time tracking, patient info, labs, vitals, injury/ailment	National Highway Traffic Safety Administration and University of Utah	Clay Mann clay.mann@hsc.utah.edu 801-585-9161 (Utah)	http://www.nemsis.org/	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	Online public access to summary reports	Immediate access reports and data available for 3 years prior to the present date. Retrieval of data from 2010 forward potentially possible with special approval	Use for national comparisons. Single-state data not available through NEMSIS; refer to AURORA
32	Occupant Protection Use Survey (OPUS)	Seatbelt use and cell phone use in selected Alaska cities collected through observations surveys	Safe Alaskans	Marcia Howell marcia.howell@safealaskans.or g 907-929-3939 (Anchorage)	http://safealaskans.org/	N	Parameter list or data dictionary available	Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest	2005 to present	
SU	BSTANCE MIS	SUSE AND POISONING								
33	Alaska Poison Control contact data	Calls to the Alaska Poison Control, including categories of exposure substances, patient management information and demographic information	Kansas Poison Center (KSPC), University of Kansas Health System	Elizabeth Silver, Managing Director, Kansas and Alaska esilver@kumc.edu 913-588-4339	https://www.kansaspoisoncenter .com/	N (can estimate from community	Parameter list developed from data collection form/survey	Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest	2016 to present	
34	Alaska Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (PDMP)	Prescribing trends (individual and statewide), including information regarding each prescription dispensed for a federally scheduled II - IV controlled substance	Alaska Dept. of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development/ Div. of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing, Board of Pharmacy	Lisa Sherrell akpdmp@alaska.gov 907-465-1039 (Juneau)	https://www.commerce.alaska .gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLic ensing/PrescriptionDrugMonit oringProgram.aspx	n/a		No public access to data; DHSS staff named by the Commissioner can be given access to regional data effective June 7, 2018. Refer to Alaska Opioid Data Dashboard for aggregate reports		
35	Local Option Communities list	Alcohol use or sale restrictions and the type of restriction in force in specific communities in Alaska	Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development, Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office (AMCO)	Gabriel Gonzales <u>alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov</u> 907-269-0350 (Anchorage)	https://www.commerce.alaska .gov/web/amco/AlcoholLocal Option.aspx	n/a	Three parameters: Community name, Map location, Type of option law	Online public access	2023	

F	tef#	Injury Data Set	Type of Data	Agency	Current Contact	Website Link	Report Al/AN?	Parameter List	Access Level	Years Available	Limitations and Other Notes
		Alcohol Epidemiologic Data System (AEDS)	Rates of alcoholic beverage consumption, alcohol use disorders, and alcohol-related Emergency Department and hospital visits provided through secondary survey data for use in scientific reports	National Institute of Health, National Institute of Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA)	NIAAA webmaster <u>niaaaweb-r@exchange.nih.gov</u> 888-MY-NIAAA 888-696-4222 (Maryland)	https://www.niaaa.nih.gov/res earch/us-alcohol- epidemiologic-data-reference- manuals https://www.niaaa.nih.gov/res earch/alcohol-epidemiologic- data-directory-2022	N	Varies by report	Online public access to national or statewide data in: aggregate data reports on various alcohol-related health concerns, national data sets with statelevel data for analysis	Varies by report; some data available as early as 1982	
		Drug Abuse Warning Network (DAWN)	Emergency department visits related to recent substance use and misuse directly from the electronic health records of participating hospitals	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration	Help Desk 240-276-1250 (Maryland)	https://www.samhsa.gov/data/ data-we-collect/dawn-drug- abuse-warning-network	N	Parameter list or data dictionary available	Online public access to case data files and aggregate data summaries	1992 to 2011, 2018 to present	Use for national comparison data. No Alaska Native/American Indian category or state-specific data available
	38	National Survey of Substance Abuse Treatment Services (N- SSATS)	Location, characteristics, and use of alcohol and drug abuse treatment facilities and services in the US.	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration	Help Desk 877-726-4727 (Maryland)	https://www.samhsa.gov/data/data-we-collect/n-ssats-national-survey-substance-abuse-treatment-services  https://datatools.samhsa.gov/	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	Online public access to analyzable facility- specific data sets and aggregate data summaries	1997 to 2021	Limitations: survey is voluntary. In AK, 95% or more participate
	20	National Survey on Drug Use and Health (NSDUH)	Use of illicit drugs, alcohol, tobacco and mental health issues and related treatment among the US population aged 12 or older	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration	Help Desk 877-726 4727 888-741-7242 (Maryland)	https://www.samhsa.gov/data/data-we-collect/nsduh-national-survey-drug-use-and-health  https://datatools.samhsa.gov/	N	Parameter list or data dictionary available	De-identified case data available with approved data application from qualified receiving organizations; online public access to aggregate data	2002 to present	Based on self-report data from a different set of survey-takers each year. Numbers are estimates based on sample size chosen to provide sufficient statistical significance
		Alaska Opioid Data Dashboard	Opioid use in Alaska: Emergency Department overdose visits, overdose deaths, Naloxone/Narcan use, arrests, Prescription Drug Monitoring Program participation	Alaska Div. of Public Health, Office of Substance Misuse and Addiction Prevention (OSMAP)	Opioid Misuse and Addiction Prevention osmap@alaska.gov 907-334-2602 (Anchorage)	https://dhss.alaska.gov/health/dph/Director/Pages/opioids/dashboard.aspx	N not at this time)	Varies by indicator and data set: refer to website	Online public access to data dashboard with pre-developed reports and fact sheets	2017-present	Alaska Native-specific data may be generated for dashboard in future; if frequencies are too small, data cannot be reported due to requirements to protect individual identities
	44	Alaska Prescription and Illicit Drug Overdose Surveillance (SUDORS)	Fatal drug overdoses of unintentional or undetermined intent (does not include homicides or suicides)	Alaska Division of Public Health, Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion	Ashley Hannigan Ashley.hannigan2@alaska.gov epi-injury@alaska.gov 907-269-8050 (Anchorage)	https://health.alaska.gov/dph/ Epi/injury/Pages/Drug- Overdose.aspx	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available (AKVDRS parameter list with added variables)	Pre-defined aggregate data summaries will be available through Instant Atlas. Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest. Some users may be able to receive de-identified case data: see notes.	2009 to Present	Case data request must fall within State of AK confidentiality and data release protocols: refer to: https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Epi/Pages/confidentiality/default.aspx

Ref	# Injury Data Set	Type of Data	Agency	Current Contact	Website Link	Report Al/AN?	Parameter List	Access Level	Years Available	Limitations and Other Notes		
42	Treatment Episode Data Set (TEDS)	Admission and Discharge frequencies for substance misuse to licensed treatment facilities that report to the state (typically those that receive State alcohol and/or drug agency funds)	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration	Help Desk 877-726-4727 (Maryland)	https://www.samhsa.gov/data/ data-we-collect/teds- treatment-episode-data-set https://datatools.samhsa.gov/	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	Online public access to: aggregate data tables and national data sets with de- identified case-level data for analysis	1992-present (Admissions) 2006-present (Discharge)	Case counts are per visit, not per patient. Some states do not license private, hospital, and correctional facilities and individual practitioners		
В	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ABUSE, AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE											
43	Alaska Automated Information Management System (AKAIMS)	Behavioral Health services used: patient profile, intake, screening, current status, medical encounter, discharge	Alaska Division of Behavioral Health	Patrick Swiger patrick.swiger@alaska.gov 907-269-3608 (Anchorage)	https://health.alaska.gov/dbh/ Pages/akaims/default.aspx	Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest. Report availability depends on the Scope of Work and internal review prior to approval of report development and resource allocation.	2008 to present	Community Behavioral Health Grant Funded programs are required to enter data into AKAIMS.		
44	OCS Protective Service, Initial Assessment, and Licensed Facility data	Types of child abuse, perpetrator and victim demographics, placement and discharge details; injuries not detailed	Alaska Office of Children's Services (OCS)	Tim Morse <u>Timothy.Morse@alaska.gov</u> 907-465-5006 (Juneau)	http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/ Pages/default.aspx	Y	Parameter list developed from data collection form/survey	Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest if approved, and no frequencies lower than 20	2007 and forward			
4!	Alaska Longitudinal Child Abuse and Neglect Linkage Project data (ALCANLINK)	Longitudinal birth cohort data linking PRAMS respondents with CUBS, vital records, PFD, Child welfare, Education, Vaccination records, and Medicaid records.	Alaska Division of Public Health, Women's, Children's and Family Health	Jared Parrish Jared.Parrish@alaska.gov 907-269-8068 907-269-4603 (Anchorage)	https://health.alaska.gov/dph/wcfh/Pages/mchepi/ALCANLink/default.aspx	Y as defined on the birth record)	Parameter list or data dictionary available upon request	Case data permitted only with specific authorization and in accordance with the specific data use agreement/proposal: data contain partial identifiers and sensitive information	PRAMS respondents for birth occurring during 2009 to 2021. Administrative data currently linked through 2022	Not all data elements are available due to variations in data use agreements contributing to ALCANLink.		
40	Alaska Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault data (AKDVSA)	Program participant demographics, abuse incident, and protective orders	Alaska's Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA)	Catherine Mohn Catherine.mohn@alaska.gov 907-465-1161 (Juneau)	https://andvsa.org/facts/	Y	Parameter list developed from data collection form/survey	Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest	2010 to present	In 2020, CDVSA experienced a database crash and began a data storage software switch in 2023.		
47	National Mental Health Services Survey (N- MHSS)	Treatment facilities by community and state. History of what services are available at each facility	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Data Archive	Help Desk 877-726-4727 (Maryland)	https://www.samhsa.gov/data/data-we-collect/n-mhss-national-mental-health-services-survey https://datatools.samhsa.gov/		Parameter list or data dictionary available	Online public access to case data files and aggregate data summaries	Bi-annually, 2010 to present	No patient demographics or facility use data are reported, just facility characteristics. Voluntary survey: nationally, 9% of facilities did not respond		

Ref #	Injury Data Set	Type of Data	Agency	Current Contact	Website Link	Report Al/AN?	Parameter List	Access Level	Years Available	Limitations and Other Notes
ОТІ	HER INJURY-	RELATED DATA								
48	Alaska Firearm Injury Report Surveillance System (AKFIRSS)	Firearm injuries reported by health care providers	Alaska Division of Public Health, Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion	Ashley Hannigan <u>Ashley.hannigan2@alaska.gov</u> <u>epi-injury@alaska.gov</u> 907-269-8050 (Anchorage)	https://health.alaska.gov/dph/ Epi/injury/Pages/Firearm- Injuries.aspx	Y	Refer to available data collection form	Online public access to aggregate data through Instant Atlas. Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest. Some users may be able to receive de- identified case data	2003 to present  In 2012, report form changed to include more complete data	Completeness of data dependent on provider compliance. Case data request must fall within State of AK confidentiality and data release protocols: refer to: https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Epi/Pages/confidentiality/default.as
No	longer availal	ole or applicable to injury p	prevention efforts							
	Alaska Occupational Injury Surveillance System (AOISS)	Traumatic occupational fatalities occurring within Alaska, including those due to acute, not chronic, toxic effects	Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health	Devin Lucas <u>dlucas@cdc.gov</u> 907-271-2386 (Anchorage)		Y	Parameter list or data dictionary available	Aggregate data summaries provided based on parameters of interest	1990 to 2022 (no additional data will be gathered)	Data were collected through 2022 when funding was discontinued. Data are not available to the public.
	Alaska Crash Outcomes Pilot Project (CODES)	Link of ATR/Hospital Discharge/law enforcement reports	Alaska DoPH, Health Planning and Systems Development	907-465-1285 (Juneau)						Discontinued several years ago
	Marine Info for Safety and Law Enforcement (MISLE)	US Coast Guard vessel boardings, facility inspections, marine casualty investigations, law enforcement actions, and search and rescue operations	US Coast Guard	Mike Folkerts ( <u>Michael.R.Folkerts@uscg.</u> mil) 907-463-2297 (Juneau)	https://cgmix.uscg.mil/PSIX/	n/a		No access to data		Refer to Commercial Fishing Incident Database data
	Alaska Public Safety Info Network (APSIN)	Criminal justice data	Department of Public Safety, Division of Statewide Services	907-269-5511 (Anchorage)	https://dps.alaska.gov/Statewide/Information-Services/Home					Data not specific enough for injury projects
	Substance Abuse Prevention Planning and Epidemiology Tool (SAPPET)	Behavioral health indicators compiled from 11 national data sources; available by state	Center for Application of Prevention Technologies (CAPT)	Sandeep Kasat SandeepKasat@Westat.com 301-517-4048 (Maryland)  Victoria L. LeGarde vlegarde@casat.org 775-682-8554 (Nevada)	https://sappetdemo.wesdemo.com/new/default.asp	Y	Varies by indicator and data set: data are categorized into substance-related consequences, consumption patterns, and associated risk and protective factors	Online access with password (SAPPET) to: aggregate data reports, data from TEDS and BRFSS data sets for analysis	2010-2016	Project discontinued: no access to data sets as of 2024.
	Crime and Justice	Reports on domestic violence, sexual assault, etc.	University of Alaska Anchorage, Alaska Justice Statistical Analysis Center	Brad A. Myrstol ( <u>bamyrstol@alaska.edu</u> ) 907-786-1837 (Anchorage)	https://www.uaa.alaska.edu/a cademics/college-of- health/departments/justice- center/avs/					No contact from source
	Delta Project	Domestic violence data	Alaska Network on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault	907-586-3650 (Juneau)	http://www.andvsa.org/facts/					Just finished generating data: not injury related, per data manager